
Omar Z Albelbaisy

Android Developer

Phone: [+970598271428](tel:+970598271428)

Email: omar.albelbaisy@gmail.com

WebSite: www.omaralbelbaisy.com

Overview

My name is Omar Z. Albelbaisy, I'm a Software Developer, I have very good experience in developing and implementing desktop applications using Java, mobile applications for Android, and web applications using PHP, I've been in this career since 2013.

I also worked on several databases such as MS Access, SQLite, MySQL, SQL Server and Oracle, and I have good knowledge in several information technology fields such as Networking, Database Administration, Web Management, SEO and E-Commerce. I'm interested in technology, programming and reading.

EXPERIENCE

Content Developer & Mentor at Coded.

Dec 2018 - Current

Develop and prepare curriculum and courses plans for Barmej.com Android Degree
Write lessons content & examples.
Write projects guidelines and requirements.

Android Trainer at Gaza Sky Geeks

Aug 2018 - Current

Prepare training material like presentations, worksheets, etc.
Execute in group training sessions.

Mentor at Udacity

March 2019 - Nov 2019

Lead students through their Nanodegree program.
Deliver weekly full group video webinars to go over content.
Generate content for weekly webinars and deliver weekly webinars to the student group.

Lecturer at Palestine Technical College

Feb 2019 - May 2019

Hourly Lecturer in the Computer Science department
Teaching students advanced mobile computing courses

Android Trainer at The Society of Women Graduates in Gaza Strip

Oct 2018 - Nov 2018

Conduct Advanced Android development training sessions for female graduates

Freelance Software Developer at Upwork

May 2017 - Current

Develop mobile applications for the Android Platform.
Develop web applications using PHP.

Lead Developer at KidsMobile

May 2017 - May 2018

Develop mobile applications for Android platform.
Development and maintenance of the web control panel and APIs for mobile apps.
Database design and implementation.
Project management.
Server monitoring and analysis.
Search and determine best technologies to use.

Android Developer at Palestinian Ministry of Education

Feb 2017 - May 2017

Develop and maintain mobile applications for the Android platform

Android Developer at UCAS

April 2016 - February 2017

Helping start-up companies to develop their ideas into working solutions
Develop mobile applications for the Android platform

Android Developer at Samaya Holding

October 2015 - April 2016

Design and build advanced applications for the Android platform.
Collaborate with cross-functional teams to define, design and ship new features.
Unit-test code for robustness, including edge cases, usability, and general reliability.
Discover, evaluate and implement new technologies to maximize development efficiency.

Android Engineer at Flipora

October 2015 – November 2015

Remote consultant working with developers team to fix and improve Flipora android app.

Freelance Software Developer at Elance

March 2015 - November 2015

Freelance Android developer working on developing systems and applications for the Android platform.

Android Developer at ServeMe

August 2013 - May 2015

Android applications developer at start-up company called "ServeMe"

EDUCATION

Islamic University - Gaza

Bachelor's Degree, Computer Science, 2010 - 2014

Grade: Very Good

Activities and Societies: Member at Palestinian Security Research Group (July 2012 to April 2013)

Bear Al Saba' Secondary School

High School, Science, 2008 - 2009

Certificates

Android Basics Nanodegree by Google

Udacity July 2016

Programming Cloud Services for Android Handheld Systems: Security

Coursera Verified Certificates License CYBY22LZVC June 2016

Programming Cloud Services for Android Handheld Systems: Spring

Coursera Verified Certificates License J29GZW62N7 June 2016

Programming Mobile Services for Android Handheld Systems: Communication

Coursera Verified Certificates License SKG2N4NUYX February 2016

Programming Mobile Services for Android Handheld Systems: Concurrency

Coursera Verified Certificates License C5QV6FUCH2 April 2015

Programming Mobile Applications for Android Handheld Systems

Coursera Verified Certificates License E2MZHKQZSS November 2014

Advanced Android Course

Vision Plus, under the community assistance programs implemented by Mercy Corps, September 2015

CMS

Computer Land July 2011

IC3

Certiport - A Pearson VUE Business License YYxd-w7vS April 2011

Volunteer

Android Trainer at One Million Arab Coders Initiative

Jan 2018 - Current

Helping One Million Arab Coders students and guide them through their learning journey. Mentoring students on discussion forums and answering their questions. Follow up with students to make sure they are on the right track to complete the curriculum successfully.

SKILLS

- Programming
- Android Development
- Web Development
- Database Design
- Java
- PHP
- Python
- MySQL, SQLite, Microsoft SQL Server, Oracle Database
- Web Services
- HTML, CSS
- JavaScript, jQuery, AJAX
- Subversion, Git
- CMS
- Microsoft Office
- Linux Server Administration
- E-commerce

REFERENCES

Abdullah AlHusainan, Content Team Manager at Coded., Kuwait City, State of Kuwait
Iyad M. AlAgha, Assistant professor at The Islamic University of Gaza, KhanYounis, Palestine.
Alaa D. Alsalehi, Software Developer at The Islamic University of Gaza, Gaza - Palestine
Wael W. AlShurafa, Full-Stack Developer at Booking, Amsterdam, Netherlands

Online Profiles

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/omaralbelbaisy/>

Upwork: <https://www.upwork.com/o/profiles/users/~014d26a3facc821956/>

StackOverflow: <https://stackoverflow.com/users/1219621/omar-albelbaisy>